TOWN OF ARGOS
PUBLIC HEARING on ADA Transition Plan
AUGUST 5,2020 at 7:15 pm.

President Null called for a motion to open the public hearing. Member Partin motioned to open the public hearing at 7:21pm. Vice President Snead seconded; motion carried unanimously.

President Null asked for any public comment before or against. None was heard.

Member Gibson motioned to close the public hearing. Vice President Snead seconded; motion carried unanimously.

Public hearing adjourned at 7:22p.m.

TOWN OF ARGOS
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 5, 2020

CALL TO ORDER:

President George Null called the meeting to order at 7:39PM.

ROLL CALL:

Present for the meeting: President George Null, Vice President Charles R. Snead, Members Shawn Harley, Erica Partin, Mary Gibson, Attorney Derek Jones and Clerk - Treasurer Lisa Mullaney.

MINUTES:

Minutes from the July 15, 2020 Regular Session were submitted for approval. Member Harley moved to accept the minutes as written. Member Gibson seconded; motion carried unanimously.

CITIZEN INPUT

None

OLD BUSINESS:

Attorney Report:

Attorney Jones presented Resolution 2020-13 ERA for Altium LLC. to the Council for consideration. Member Harley motioned to accept Resolution 2020-13 as written. Member Partin seconded; motion carried unanimously.

Attorney Jones then presented Ordinance 2020-06 Revision of the Golf Cart Ordinance. Attorney Jones explained that this Ordinance is to revise the current golf cart ordinance to allow golf carts to ride on state owned roads in Argos. A discussion was had regarding registration fees for golf carts like other towns have. After the discussion, Vice President Snead motioned to accept Ordinance 2020-06 on the first reading and amend it to include an annual registration fee of \$40.00. This fee would expire in June and cover until the next June. Member Gibson seconded; motion carried unanimously.

Attorney Jones then informed the Council he reviewed the appointment of Ken Harrington to the Argos BZA and he meets all the requirements. Mr. Harrington is now an executive appointment to the BZA.

Attorney Jones also stated he has a meeting scheduled with Chief Bowman and Councilman Harley to review the nuisance policy. That will be around August 18th.

With no more business to present to the Council, Member Partin motioned to accept the attorney's report. Member Gibson seconded; motioned carried unanimously.

Board Openings -: Plan Commission & BZA-

Plan Commission and BZA has openings.

Other Old Business:

Vice President Snead stated that the residence at 118 N. Maple has made no progress in clean-up. Member Harley will have Chief Bowman look into it. Vice President Snead mentioned that the Town needs a good policy to deal with code and zoning violations. Clerk-Treasurer Mullaney stated they are working on one now.

NEW Business:

ADA Compliance -

MACOG helped the town develop a draft of the ADA Compliance Plan. It is available at the clerk's office and will be voted on at the next town council meeting,

Other New Business:

None

CLAIMS

The August 5,2020 claims totaled \$456,146.21. Member Harley motioned to accept claims #784 through #865. Member Gibson seconded. The motion carried unanimously.

<u>ADJOURNMENT</u>

With no more business brought before the board Member Gibson moved to adjourn the meeting and Vice President Snead seconded. The motion carried unanimously. The meeting adjourned at 8:25 P.M.

	George Null, President	
ATTEST:		
Lisa Mullaney, Clerk-Treasurer		